
biT' Arthur Currie, G.e._j"G., K.C.B., 
McGl!l Dni 'Versi t~r, 
~~ontreal . 

Dear Gir Arthur" 

13th May 193?). 

You spoke to me " the -other day about OUr operative 
mortality. We are at present mn~1ng 8. careful analysie 
from every point of view,. but in general, if all operative 
procedures are taken into con~ideT'ation, during the year 1932 
there have been 370 operations wi th 2-) deaths 1 gi "ling an 
operative mortality of 6%. 

If the 85 encephalograms, in which there were no 
deaths, be left out, thus including all cases in which there 
was some typo of bona fide operation, th(~ mortality i s 3/;; 
that is the oJ)erDt1ve morality and not the cese mortality 
but it includes all cases that died in hospital after opera-
tion. In some cases there patient:=> died from other CG1ur,es 
than the direct result of operation. NeverthclosfI, they 
have been included in our ftatistico. 

If you are interested I will let you have a copy 
of our eventual mwlys1::- Ylhich will take cOl1fid.:"rable length 
of time.. Perhaps this willl:ef'uf'ficient for the purpose th;;t 
you had in mind. 

Your:"' ::incerely I 

WGP/HL . 


